

# JAUWAN ISIAH JOHNSON

(803) 431-3789

[tmrjj718@icloud.com](mailto:tmrjj718@icloud.com)

Portfolio: <http://IsiahJohnson.com>

GitHub: <https://github.com/TMRJJ>

---

## Objective

College graduate with bringing more than 5 years in software development, web design and integration. Currently seeking an entry level Computer Scientist position to provide expertise in software requirements analysis, design and reviews, and development; software testing, integration, and installation; and maintenance of complex computer systems.

---

## Skills

- Proficient in C++, Java, Swift, Python, Perl, Bash, and C#
- Knowledge of Web-Based Scripting Languages such as HTML5, CSS, Javascript, PHP, and XML.
- Well Organized.
- Familiarity of Windows, macOS, iOS, Android, and many Unix-based Operating Systems
- Strong leadership, communication, and collaboration skills.
- Critical and Creative Thinking, Logic, and High Math.

---

## Work Experience

JULY 2019 –PRESENT

### Technician / DAT-A-SYST, LLC - Fort Mill, SC

Responsible for redesigning the company's website and managing SEO optimization. Specialized in installing, maintaining and fixing a wide range of technical equipment including PCs, Phones, Monitors, and Routers.

MAY 2019 – PRESENT

### Freelance Web Designer

Provided the Template and Maintenance of the start-up Non-Profit Organization's highly responsive Website. Worked extensively on Front-End Support , E-mail Management, and SEO Optimization.

JUNE 2015 – JANUARY 2019

### Customer Service Representative / Papa John's Pizza - Fort Mill, SC

Worked in a fast-paced environment and was encouraged to strive for quality, inspire others in the business. Has gained excellent customer service experience and team building skills with other employees by learning to solve problems and collaborate.

---

## Education

AUGUST 2014 – MAY 2019

### Bachelor of Science: Natural Science

Charleston Southern University - Charleston, SC

Coursework for Computer Science: Visual Basic Programming, Survey of Scripting Languages, Applied Networking, Intro to Cybersecurity, Java I with Elementary Data Structures, Human-Computer Interaction

---

## Affiliations

- Collaborator, Research, Modification, Customization Team (2019-Present)
- Lead Developer, OS X Hackers (2014 - Present)
- Member, CSU Cyber Security Club (2012)